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DeRita Mason

B
From: Odessa Cooper-Pool
Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:18 AM
To: DeRita Mason
Cc: Kerry Parsons; Lynn Hoshihara
Subject: RE: Business Associate Agreement for Contract #C19-2820-PS (RTR Financial Services)
Attachments: C19-2820-PS 1st amendment.docx

Good morning DeRita,

The 1 Amendment for RTR Financial Services has been reviewed and is approved by Risk Management for insurance
purposes.

Contract: C19-2820-PS

Thank you,

Odessa Cooper-Pool

Public Records & Contracts Specialist |Risk Management
Okaloosa County BCC

302 N. Wilson Street, Crestview, FL 32536

Office: 1-850-689-4111

“And, when you want something, all the universe conspires in helping you to achieve it.”— Paulo Coelho, The Alchemist

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees
regarding County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail
communication, including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.

From: DeRita Mason <dmason@myokaloosa.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Odessa Cooper-Pool <ocooperpool@myokaloosa.com>

Cc: Kerry Parsons <kparsons@ngn-tally.com>; Lynn Hoshihara <thoshihara@myokaloosa.com>
Subject: RE: Business Associate Agreement for Contract #C19-2820-PS (RTR Financial Services) /

Yes, see updated. /

DeRita Mason /
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DeRita Mason

I S ——
From: Lynn Hoshihara
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 2:30 PM
To: DeRita Mason
Cc: Kerry Parsons; Odessa Cooper-Pool; Jacqueline Matichuk
Subject: Re: Business Associate Agreement for Contract #C19-2820-PS (RTR Financial Services)
Attachments: AMENDMENT 1 TO RTR COLLECTIONS CONTRACT (BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT)
1.5.24.docx
DeRita,

With the attached changes, this is approved.
Lynn

Lynn M. Hoshihara
County Attorney
Okaloosa County, Florida

Please note: Due to Florida's very broad public records laws, most written communications to or from County employees regarding
County business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this written e-mail communication,
including your e-mail address, may be subject to public disclosure.

From: DeRita Mason

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 8:05 AM

To: Lynn Hoshihara

Cc: Kerry Parsons; Odessa Cooper-Pool; Jacqueline Matichuk

Subject: FW: Business Associate Agreement for Contract #C19-2820-PS (RTR Financial Services)

Good morning,
Please review and approve the attached.
Thank you,

DeRita Mason

DeRita Mason, CPPO, CPPB, NIGP-CPP
Purchasing Manager
Okaloosa County Purchasing Department



CONTRACT: C19-2820-PS
RTR Finanical Services, Inc.
EMS Collection Services
EXPIRES:09/30/2024

B

Sy, W

AMENDMENT I TO CONTRACT FOR EMS COLLECTION SERVICES

CONTRACT #C19-2820-PS

This amendment made and entered into this __ 6% day of  February =~ . 2024, applics to
the Contract for EMS Collection Scrvices for Okaloosa County Department of Public Safety,
dated July 9, 2019, by and between OKALOOSA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS and RTR FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. (the “Coniract™).

The Contract is hereby amended to include the attached Business Associate Agreement as Exhibit
G to the Contract.

RTR FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC. OKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIDA

b, "y Y Paul Mixon, Chairman
/%‘ EATt "/€& /A/ Board of County Commissioners
/e |

Printed Name/Title

ATTEST:

I.D. Peacock




EXHIBIT G

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (“Agreement™) is entered into between OKALOOSA
COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (“Covered Entity”) and RTR Financial
Services, Inc., (“Business Associate™), effective as of July 9, 2019.

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate have entered into, or plan to enter
into, an arrangement pursuant to which Business Associate may provide services for Covered
Entity that require Business Associate to access, create and use Protecied Health Information
(“PHI™) that is confidential under state and/or federal law; and

WHEREAS, Covered Entity and Business Associate intend to protect the privacy and
provide for the security of PHI disclosed by Covered Entity to Busincss Associate, or collected or
crealed by Business Associate, in compliance with the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of 1996, Public' Law 104-191 (“HIPAA™), and the regulations promulgated
there under, including, without limitation, the regulations codified at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164
(“HIPAA Regulations™); the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Act, as incorporated in the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, and its
implementing regulations and guidance issued by the Secretary of the Department of Health and
Human Services (the “Secretary™) (the “HITECH Act™); and other applicable state and federal
laws, all as amended from time to time, including as amended by the Final Rule issued by the
Secretary on January 17, 2013 titled “Modifications to the HIPAA Privacy, Security, Enforcement,
and Breach Notification Rules under the Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health Act and the Geneti¢ Information Nondiscrimination Act; Other Modifications to
the HIPAA Rules”; and

WHEREAS, the HIPAA Regulations require Covered Entity to enter into an agreement
with Business Associate meeting certain requirements with respect to the Use and Disclosure of
PHI, which are met by this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and the
exchange of information pursuant to this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

A. General Provisions:

1. Meaning of Terms. The terms used in this Agreement shall have the same meaning
as those terms defined in HIPAA.

2. Repulatory References. Any reference in this Agreement to a regulatory section
means the section currently in éffect or as amended.

3. Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be interpreted to permit
compliance with HIPAA.



Obligations of Business Associate:

1.

Not use or further disclose PHI other than as permitted or required by this Agreement
or as required by law;

Use appropriate safeguards and comply, where applicable, with the HIPAA Security
Rule with respect to electronic protected health information (“e-PHI”) and implement
appropriate physical, technical and administrative safeguards to prevent use or
disclosure of PHI other than as provided for by this Agreement;

Report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure of PHI not provided for by this
Agreement of which it becomes aware, including any security incident (as defined in
the HIPAA Seccurity Rule) and any breaches of unsecured PHI as required by 45 CFR.
§164.410. Breaches of unsecured PH1 shall be reported to Covered Entity without
unreasonable delay but in no case later than 60 days after discovery of the breach;

In accordance with 45 CFR 164.502(e)(1)(ii) and 164.308(b)(2), ensure that any
subcontractors that create, receive, maintain, or transmit PHI on behalf of Business
Associate agree 1o the same restrictions, conditions, and requirements that apply to
Business Associate with respect to such information;

[ake PHI in a désignated record set available to Covered Entity and to an individual
who has a right of access in a manner that satisfies Covered Entity’s obligations to
provide access to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR §164.524 within 30 days of a
request;

Make any amendment(s) to PHI in a designated record set as directed by Covered
Entity, or take other measures necessary satisfy Covered Entity’s obligations under 45
CFR §164.526;

Maintain and make available information required to provide an accounting of
disclosures to Covered Entity or an individual who has a right to an accounting within
60 days and as necessary to satisfy Covered Entity’s obligations under 45 CFR
§164.528;

To the extent that Business Associale is to carry out any of Covered Entity’s
obligations under the HIPAA Privacy Rule, Business Associate shall comply with the
requirements of the Privacy Rule that apply to Covered Entity when it carries out that
obligation;

Make its internal practices, books, and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI
received from, or created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity,
available to the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services for purposes
of determining Business Associate’s and Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and
the HITECH Act;



10. Restrict the use or disclosure of PHI if Covered Entity notifies Business Associate of

11.

any restriction on the use or disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to or is
required to abide by under 45 CFR §164.522; and

If Covered Entity is subject to the Red Flags Rule (found at 16 CFR §681.1 e seq.),
Business Associate agrees to assist Covered Entity in complying with its Red Flags
Rule obligations by:

() implementing policies and procedures to detect relevant Red Flags (as defined
under 16 C.F.R. §681.2);

(b)  taking all steps necessary 10 comply with the policies and procedures of
Covered Entity’s Identity Theft Prevention Program;

(©) ensuring that any agent or third party who performs services on its behalf in
connection with covered accounts of Covered Entity agrees to implement
reasonable policies and procedures designed to detect, prevent, and mitigate
the risk of identity theft; and

(d  alerting Covered Entity of any red flag incident (as defined by the Red Flag
Rules) of which it becomes aware, the steps it has taken to mitigate any
potential harm that may have occurred, and provide a report to Covered Entity
of any threat of identity theft as a result of the incident.

C. Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate

The specific uses and disclosures of PHI that may be made by Business Associate on
behalf of Covered Entity include:

L.

The review of patient care information for providing advice to Covered Entity
concerning a particular ambulance incident;

The review of patient care information and other medical records and submission of
that information to carriers, insurers, and other payers and assisting Covered Entity in
an insurance or Medicare audit or other similar action; and

Other uses or disclosures of PHI as permiited by HIPAA necessary 1o perform the
services that Business Associate has been engaged 1o perform on behalf of Covered
Entity.

D. Termination

1.

Covered Entity may terminate this Agreement if Covered Entity determines that
Business Associate has violated a material term of the Agreement.



If either party knows of a pattern of aclivity or practice of the other party that
constitutes a material breach or violation of the other party’s obligations under this
Agreement, that party shall take reasonable steps to cure the breach or end the
violation, as applicable, and, if such sieps are unsuccessful, terminate the Agreement,
if feasible.

Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Business Associate shall return
to Covered Entity or destroy all PHI received from Covered Entity, or created,
maintained, or received by Business Associate on behalf of:Covered Entity that
Business Associate still maintains in any form. Business Associate shall retain no
copies of the PHI. If return or destruction is infeasible, the protections of this
Agreement will extend to such PHL



GENERAL SERVICES INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR CYBER LIABILITY

CONTRACTORS INSURANCE

1.

The Contractor shall not commence any work in connection with this Agreement
until he has obtainéd all required insurance and the certificate of insurance has been
approved by the Okaloosa County Risk Manager or designee.

All insurance policies shall be with insurers authorized to do business in the State
of Florida and having a minimum rating of A, Class X in the Best Key Rating
Guide published by A.M. Best & Co. Inc.

All insurance shall include the interest of all entities named and their respective
officials, employees & volunteers of each and all other interests as may be
reasonably required by Okaloosa County. The coverage afforded the Additional
Insured under this policy shall be primary insurance. fthe Additional Insured have
other insurance that is applicable to the loss, such other insurance shall be on an
excess or contingent basis. The amount of the company’s liability under this policy
shall not be reduced by the existence of such other insurance.

With the exception of Workers’ Compensation policies, the County shall be shown
as an Additional Insured with Endorsement for each policy on the Certificate of
Insurance.

"The County shall retain the right to reject all insurance policies that do not meet the
requirement of this Agreement. Further, the County reserves the right to change
these insurance requirements with 60-day notice to the Contractor.

The County reserves the right at any time to require the Contractor to provide copies
of any insurance policies to document the insurance coverage specified in this
Agreement.

Any subsidiaries used shall also be required 1o obtain and maintain the same
insurance requirements as are being required herein of the Contractor.

Any exclusions or provisions in the insurance maintained by the Contractor that
excludes coverage for work contemplated in this agreement shall be deemed
unacceptable and shall be considered a breach of contract.



WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE

1. The Contractor shall secure and maintain during the life of this Agreement Workers’
Compensation insurance for all of his employees employed for the project or any site
connected with the work, including supervision, administration or management, of
this project and in case any work is sublet, with the approval of the County, the
Contractor shall require the Subcontractor similarly to provide Workers
Compensation insurance for all employees employed at the site of the project, and
such evidence of insurance shall be furnished to the County not less than ten (10) days
prior to the commencement of any and all sub-contractual Agreements which have
been approved by the County.

2. Contractor must be in compliance with all applicable State and Federal workers’
compensation laws, including the U.S. Longshore Harbor Workers® Act or Jones Act,
i applicable.

3. No class of employee, including the Contractor himself, shall be excluded from the
Workers” Compensation insurance coverage. The Workers® Compensation insurance
shall also include Employer’s Liability coverage. If there is an existing approved State
of Florida Exemption for Workers’ Compensation it must be provided to Okaloosa
County.

4. A Waiver of Subrogation is required to be shown on all Workers Compensation
Certificates of Insurance.

BUSINESS AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Coverage must be afforded for all Owned, Hired, Scheduled, and Non-Owned vehicles for Bodily
Injury and Property Damage in an amount not less than $1,000,000 (One Million Dollars)
combined single limit each accident. 1{the contractor does not own vehicles, the contractor shall
maintain coverage for Hired & Non-Owned Auto Liability, which may be satistied by way of
endorsement to the Commercial General Liability policy or separate Business Auto Policy.
Contractor must maintain this insurance coverage throughout the life of this Agreement.

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

1. The Contractor shall carry Commercial General Liability insurance against all claims
for Bodily Injury, Property Damage and Personal and Advertising Injury caused by the
Contractor.

2. Commercial General Liability coverage shall include the following:



L) Premises & Operations Liability

2.)  Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability

3.)  Independent Contractors Liability

4))  Contractual Liability

5.)  Products and Completed Operations L.iability

3. Contractor shall agree 10 keep in continuous force Commercial General Liability

coverage for the length of the contract.

CYBER LIABILITY

The Contractor shall carry Cyber Liability insurance coverage for third party liability.
Coverage will include ID Theft Monitoring, Credit Monitoring (if necessary) &
Notification. Coverage must be afforded for negligent retention of data as well as
notification and related costs for actual or alleged breaches of data.

INSURANCE LIMITS OF LIABILITY

The insurance required shall be written for not less than the following, or greater if required
by law and shall include Employer’s liability with limits as prescribed in this contract:

I Workers’ Compensation
1.) State
2.)  Employer’s Liability

2. Business Automobile

3. Commercial General Liability

4. Personal and Advertising Injury

LIMIT

Statutory
$500,000 each accident

$1,000,000 each accident
(A combined single limit)

$1,000,000 each occurrence

Bodily Injury & Property
Damage

$1,000,000 each occurrence
Products and completed
operations

$1,000,000 each occurrence



5. Cyber Liability $1,000,000 per claim
NOTICE OF CLAIMS OR LITIGATION

The Contractor agrees to report any incident or claim that results from performance of this
Agreement. The County representative shall receive written notice in the form of a detailed
written report describing the incident or claim within ten (10) days of the Contractor’s
knowledge. In the event such incident or claim involves injury and/or property damage o
a third party, verbal notification shall be given the same day the Contractor becomes aware
of the incident or claim followed by a writien detailed report within ten (10) days of verbal
notification.

INDEMNIFICATION & HOLD HARMLESS

To the fullest extent permitted by law, Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
County, its officers and employees from liabilities, damages, losses, and costs including
but not limited to reasonable attorney fees, to the extent caused by the negligence,
recklessness, or wrongful conduct of the Contractor and other persons employed or utilized
by the Contractor in the performance of this contract.

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

1. Certificates of Insurance indicating the project name, number, evidencing all required
coverage, and il applicable any State of Florida approved Workers’ Compensation
Exemption must be submitted not less than 10 days prior to the commencement of any of
the work. The certificate holder(s) shall be as follows: Okaloosa County BCC, 5479A Old
Bethel Road, Crestview, Florida, 32536.

2. The contractor shall provide a Certificate of Insurance to the County with a thirty (30) day
prior written notice of cancellation; ten (10) days’ prior written notice if cancellation is for
nonpayment of premium.

3. Inthe event that the insurer is unable to accommodate the cancellation notice requirement,
it shall be the responsibility of the contractor to provide the proper notice to the County.
Such notification shall be in writing by registered mail, return receipt requested, and
addressed to the Okaloosa County Purchasing Department at 5479-A Old Bethel Road
Crestview, FL 32536.

4. In the event the contract term goes beyond the expiration date of the insurance policy, the
contractor shall provide the County with an updated Certificate of insurance no later than
ten (L0) days prior 1o the expiration of the insurance currently in effect. The County
reserves the right to suspend the contract until this requirement is met.



5. The certificate shall indicate if coverage is provided under a claims-made or occurrence
form. If any coverage is provided on a claims-made form, the certificate will show a
retroactive date, which should be the same date of the initial contract or prior.

6. All certificates shall be subject to Okaloosa County’s approval of adequacy of protection.

7. All deductibles or self-insured retentions (SIRs), whether approved by Okaloosa County
or not, shall be the Contractor’s full responsibility.

8. In no way will the entities listed as Additional Insured be responsible for, pay for, be
damaged by, or limited to coverage required by this schedule due to the existence of a
deductible or SIR.

GENERAL TERMS

Any type of insurance or increase of limits of liability not described above which, the
Contracior required for its own protection or on account of statute shall be its own
responsibility and at its own expense.

Any exclusions or provisions in the insurance maintained by the contractor that excludes
coverage for work contemplated in this contract shall be deemed unacceptable and shall be
considered breach of contract.

The carrying of the insurance described shall in no way be interpreied as relieving the
Contractor of any responsibility under this contract.

Should the Contractor engage a subcontractor or sub-subcontractor, the same conditions
will apply under this Agreement to each subcontractor and sub-subcontractor.

The Contractor hereby waives all rights of subrogation against Okaloosa County and its
cmployees under all the foregoing policies of insurance.

EXCESS/UMBRELLA INSURANCE

The Contractor shall have the right to meet the liability insurance requirements with the
purchase of an EXCESS/UMBRELLA insurance policy. In all instances, the combination
of primary and EXCESS/UMBRELLA liability coverage must equal or exceed the
minimum liability insurance limit$ stated in this Agreement. An Excess liability policy
must be submitted indicating which policy it applies to.



